Zuzana Aschenbrennerova

From: Balazs Horvath

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 11:04 AM

To: Peter Serenyi

Cc: Nick Maddock; Giulio Quaggiotto; Patrick Gremillet; Zuzana Aschenbrennerova
Subject: RE: [seeking your approval] two changes to the D&T project board structure
Dear Peter,

Thank you for this.
| agree with the changes.

Best regards: Baldzs

Balazs Horvath, Poverty Reduction Practice, Practice Leader
UNDP, Europe and the CIS

Bratislava Regional Centre

Grosslingova 35, 81109 Bratislava, Slovak Republic

Tel: +421 2 59337 187

Fax: +421 2 59337 450

balazs.horvath@undp.org
www.undp.org/europeandcis

From: Peter Serenyi

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 9:16 PM

To: Balazs Horvath

Cc: Nick Maddock; Giulio Quaggiotto; Patrick Gremillet; Zuzana Aschenbrennerova
Subject: [seeking your approval] two changes to the D&T project board structure

Dear Balazs,

| write to propose two changes to the project board structure of Development and Transition (Full name of the
project: Analysis for Regional Development and Transition Challenges in Europe and CIS’).

| propose that the ‘Senior Supplier’ be the BRC Team Leader for Knowledge and Innovation (Giulio Quaggiotto).
Second, | propose that the ‘Senior Beneficiary’ be the BRC Rural Development Policy Advisor (Nick Maddock).

Attached please find the proposed board structure with the two changes incorporated.
Both Giulio and Nick have agreed to this.

The purpose is to better link Development and Transition with the strategy of the Knowledge and Innovation
Practice, and to better reflect economic development perspectives when planning and reviewing content.

If you have any questions, please let me know. If you agree to these changes, please kindly inform me.
Thank you very much,

Peter
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